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April 16, 2014

Materials Licensing Branch

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region Iil
2443 Warrenville Road

Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Attention: Ms. Jennifer Dalzell-Bishop

Re: NRC Materials License 21-18598-02

Dear Ms. Dalzell-Bishop:

In addition to our letter concerning the amendment to the license stated above, we are
requesting the removal of the Cadillac location (address is 7985 Mackinaw Trail, Cadillac,
Michigan 49601) from said license. The leak test data that was included with our original
letter is valid for the Cadillac location also, as we discussed over the phone.

If you have any other concerns or questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Wade Trim, Inc.
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Matthew K. Schultz, RSO

Email: mschulz@wadetrim.com
Office: 989.686.3100

Cell: 989.233.3494
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Wade Trim, Inc. 989.686.3100

1403 S. Valley Center Drive 800.322.4500

P.0O. Box 580 989.686.4329 fax
Bay City, M| 48707 www.wadetrim.com

BUILDING RELATIONSHIPS ON A FOUNDATION OF EXCELLENCE
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From: Schultz, Matthew <MSCHULTZ@WadeTrim.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 9:00 AM
To: Dalzell-Bishop, Jennifer
Cc: Brinks, Christopher
Subject: RE: License 21-18598-02 Amendment
Attachments: NRC addendum letter.pdf
Jennifer,

Here is the letter as requested.
If there is anything else, just let me know.

Matt

From: Dalzell-Bishop, Jennifer [mailto;Jennifer.Dalzell-Bishop@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 9:28 AM

To: Schultz, Matthew

Subject: RE: License 21-18598-02 Amendment

Matt,
Yes, you can email me the letter signed letter. If you email it, there is no need to send a hard copy.

Thanks,
Jennifer Bishop

From: Schultz, Matthew [mailto:MSCHULTZ@WadeTrim.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 8:15 AM

To: Dalzell-Bishop, Jennifer

Subject: RE: License 21-18598-02 Amendment

Ms. Dalzell-Bishop,

Can we scan the signed letter and email it to you? We would of course follow up with sending the hard copy through
the mail.

Matt

From: Dalzell-Bishop, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Dalzell-Bishop@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 9:06 AM

To: Schuitz, Matthew

Subject: RE: License 21-18598-02 Amendment

Good Morning Mr. Schultz,

I will need this request in a letter. You can use the language below, however, | need to have the request
formally sent with your signature.



If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,

Jennifer Bishop
Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region Il
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Materials Licensing Branch
Jennifer.Dalzell-Bishop@nrc.gov
630-829-9607 (Office)

From: Schultz, Matthew [mailto:MSCHULTZ@WadeTrim.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 8:04 AM

To: Dalzell-Bishop, Jennifer

Cc: Brinks, Christopher

Subject: License 21-18598-02 Amendment

Ms. Dalzell-Bishop,

In addition to our letter concerning the amendment to the license stated above, we are requesting the removat of the Cadillac
location, address 7985 Mackinaw Trail, Cadillac, Ml 49601 from said license. The leak test data that was included with our
original letter is valid for the Cadillac location also as we discussed over the phone.

If you have any other concerns or questions, please feel free to contact me.

Matthew K. Schultz

Wade Trim, Inc.

1403 South Valley Center Drive
Bay City MI 48706
Office-989-686-3100
Cell-989-233-3494
mschultz@wadetrim.com

Please consider the environment before printing this message.

This electronic mall message and any attached files contain information intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or confidential under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender by electronic mail or telephone and delete the original message without making any copies; any
unauthorized viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction and penalty,



